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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: John Leasure From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 799-5432 Date: May 12, 2004 

Phone  Pages:              1 

Re: 1039 Riverside St   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

I have commenced a partial review the submissions for the above permit and have the following 
questions: 
 
1) The building was certified as being type 3A construction. There are no implied fire ratings for 

the exterior walls, roof, and interior structural elements. (table 602) 
2) This is a mixed use building, is this being designed pursuant to Section 313.1.1 or 313.1.2 
3) The egress for the Office space passes through an adjoining space, this is noncompliant with 

the provisions of Chapter 10. 
4) Complete cross sections of all intended fire separation assemblies with associated UL  listings 

are required. 
5) HVAC, Plumbing and Electrical plans are required , complete with fire separation assembly 

penetration  plans (see Section 714) 
 

 
 
  

 


